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Statement of Hardship 

 

Applicant:  Donald R. Kenney/Kenney Airport Hotel Corp. 

Property Owner: Donald R. Kenney/Kenney Airport Hotel Corp. 

Certified Address: 1176 Steelwood Rd., Columbus, Ohio 43212 

Parcel ID No.: 010-016574, 010-087476, 010-098815 

 

The Subject Property consists of three parcels, the majority of which are zoned 

M-1 and a portion of which are zoned AR-1.  The Subject Property is currently being 

used for manufacturing purposes.  The Applicant, Donald R. Kenney/Kenney Airport 

Hotel Corp. is requesting a variance from Section 3332.02 of the Columbus City Zoning 

Code (the “Code”) to permit the portion of the Subject Property zoned AR-1 to be used 

for the purpose of a driveway and parking to serve the M uses on the property 

immediately to the north.  No buildings or structures shall be placed on the AR-1 

property.  

 

In addition to the use variance requested to allow the access drive and parking 

area on the AR-1 property to continue to be used for the neighboring M property, the 

applicant is also asking for a variance to Section 3333.23 of the Code to allow the side 

yard on the AR-1 property to be reduced to zero feet on the north and east sides and to 

three feet on the south and west sides.  The AR-1 property is currently paved all the way 

to the edge of the AR-1 where it abuts the M property to the north and where it meets 

Steelwood Road to the east.  On the south and west sides, the pavement is three feet from 

the property line. 

 

The portion of the Subject Property zoned AR-1 is located along the southern 

border of each of the parcels.  This portion of the Subject Property includes the access 

drive and parking area. The remainder of the Subject Property is zoned M and has been 

used for at least 20 years as a manufacturing use.  Thus, the granting of the variances 

would bring the Subject Property into conformance with the Code.   

 

The Applicant was not a party to the 1973 and 1969 rezonings which resulted in 

these parcels with split zoning and therefore did not create the circumstance necessitating 

this variance. 

 

The granting of the variances would not have an adverse impact on the property 

value or the value and aesthetics of surrounding properties or property owners because 

the Subject Property has been used for manufacturing purposes and the access drive and 

parking area have existed for decades.  Granting the variances will not allow any 

additional buildings or uses to be placed on the property zoned AR-1, but will simply 

allow the access drive and parking area to remain and to be conforming.  The variance 

will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to the adjacent property, unreasonably 

increase the congestion of the streets, increase the danger of fires, endanger public safety 

or unreasonably diminish or impair the public health, safety, morals or welfare of the City 

of Columbus. 
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From: Becky Obester [rebecca2305_1@hotmail.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 10:41 PM 

To: Green, Walter A. 

Cc: shalter@mymailstation.com 

Subject: FW: CV08-030 - Steelwood Avenue 

Walter: 

 

I am somewhat remiss with our Area Commission approval... we meet about a week 

ago, and I started a new job! 

We approve of your project... please move forward with it, it sounds like it would be 

a good project for the overall good of the property and our area, in general. 

 

Thanks! 

Becky Obester 

Co-Chair, Fifth by Northwest Area Commission and Acting Chair of the Area 

Commission (in the Commissioner's absence). 

 

Thank you! 

 
Date: Tue, 18 Nov 2008 17:12:32 -0500 

From: shalter@mymailstation.com 

To: rebecca2305_1@hotmail.com 

Subject: Fw: RE: CV08-030 - Steelwood Avenue 

 

Hi Becky, i am in fl now,  did you send our approval to Walter yet?   thanks, 

Bruce 

 

 

-----Forwarded Message-----  

From: "Tangeman, Jill S."  

Sent: Nov 18, 2008 3:11 PM  

To: "Green, Walter A."  

Cc: "bshalter@columbus.rr.com" , "shalter@mymailstation.com"  

Subject: RE: CV08-030 - Steelwood Avenue  

Walter: 

  
Yes, and we received approval.  I'm copying Bruce Shalter on this email, as he is the zoning chair 
and can let you know if they have sent the approval letter or not. 

  
Thanks! 

  
Jill 
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